
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: Request for Pricing - Max-125M
1 message

Swee Yee <sweeyee@vitamedik.com> Thu, Mar 6, 2025 at 12:21 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Sophie,

 

Good evening.

Kindly amend to 2 units of Max-125M.   Thank you.

 

 

Regards,

Ng Swee Yee

Sales Manager                    

Mobile: +6016 328 2005

Vita Medik (2074757-M)
A-1-3A, 1st Floor, Blok A, Pusat Komersial Parklane, Jalan SS7/26, 47301 Kelana Jaya, Selangor D.E., Malaysia| T:+603 7887 7285|E:
sweeyee@vitamedik.com
Respiratory Care Solutions|SleepSolutions|Respiratory Drug Delivery|Home Care Services (Oxygen, Sleep, Ventilation, Airway Clearance
Management, RDD, etc)

(Authorised Distributor for PHILIPS RESPIRONICS)  www.vitamedik.com

 

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, 27 February, 2025 7:38 PM
To: Swee Yee <sweeyee@vitamedik.com>
Subject: Re: Request for Pricing - Max-125M

 

Good morning, 

 

Thank you for your reply. Please find attached your Proforma Invoice for 1x MAX-125M Oxygen Sensor, including delivery
costs to Malaysia as requested. 

 

Please check this document and let me know if any changes are required? If you are happy to proceed, our bank details can
be found at the bottom of the invoice. 

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards

Sophie Lines
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Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please
continue to use email where possible. 
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Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542
Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer
-----------------
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----------------

 

 

On Thu, Feb 27, 2025 at 1:07 AM Swee Yee <sweeyee@vitamedik.com> wrote:

Good morning Sophie,

 

Please provide a Proforma Invoice for 1 unit including delivery costs to us in Malaysia.  Thank you.

 

 

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
Respiratory Care Solutions|SleepSolutions|Respiratory Drug Delivery|Home Care Services (Oxygen, Sleep, Ventilation, Airway
Clearance Management, RDD, etc)

(Authorised Distributor for PHILIPS RESPIRONICS)  www.vitamedik.com

 

 

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 February, 2025 11:01 PM
To: Swee Yee <sweeyee@vitamedik.com>
Subject: Re: Request for Pricing - Max-125M

 

Good afternoon, 
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Thank you for your email. Please find attached the Technical Specifications for the MAX-125M Oxygen Sensor which
gives some further information on storage and expected life of the sensor. The expected life is > 500,000% oxygen hours
under normal operating conditions. This equates to approximately 2.5 years in air and 6 months in O2.

 

We offer a warranty of 12 months from the date of invoice and would recommend putting the sensors into use within this
time if possible.

 

I hope this helps. If you have any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Kind regards

Sophie Lines

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but
please continue to use email where possible. 
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On Wed, Feb 26, 2025 at 1:41 PM Swee Yee <sweeyee@vitamedik.com> wrote:

Dear Ms Sophie,

 

Good day.

I have 2 questions below:

 

1. Does MAX-125M Oxygen Sensor (p/n: 0110468) has an expiration date?
2. Does the MAX-125M has an expiration date after being opened?

 

Please advise.  Thank you.

 

 

Regards,

Ng Swee Yee
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Sales Manager                    

Mobile: +6016 328 2005

Vita Medik (2074757-M)
A-1-3A, 1st Floor, Blok A, Pusat Komersial Parklane, Jalan SS7/26, 47301 Kelana Jaya, Selangor D.E., Malaysia| T:+603 7887
7285|E: sweeyee@vitamedik.com
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
Sent: Tuesday, 7 January, 2025 8:22 PM
To: Swee Yee <sweeyee@vitamedik.com>
Subject: Re: Request for Pricing - Max-125M

 

Good afternoon, 

 

Thank you for your inquiry. I can confirm the price for the MAX-125M Oxygen Sensor (part number 0110468) is $88.90
each EXW.

 

If you would like me to provide you with a Proforma Invoice including delivery costs to you in Malaysia, please let me
know how many units you will require? 

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
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On Tue, Jan 7, 2025 at 11:16 AM Swee Yee <sweeyee@vitamedik.com> wrote:

Dear Ms Sophie,
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Good day.

Kindly provide the price for item below.  Thank you.

 

Max-125M Oxygen Sensor - Maxtec

 

(Max-125M, part number R140P07-001)

 

 

 

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
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